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SIERRA CLUE,
&5 Second Street, 20¢ Floor
San Francisco, CA 94105,

Plaintiff,

V.

DUKE ENERGY INDIANA, INC.

1000 E. Main Street
Plainfield, IN 46168

CINERGY CORP,
139 East Fourth Street
Cincinnati, OH 45202

CINERGY PSI, INC.
1000 E. Main Street
Plainfield, IN 46168

PSI ENERGY, INC.,
1000 E. Main Street
Plainfield, IN 46168

CINERGY POWER GENERATION

SERVICES, LLC
139 East Fourth Street
Cincinnati, OH 45202

Defendants.
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Cage No.

Cause: 893 (Environmental)

Plaintitf, Sierra Club, through the undersigned attorneys, alleges as follows:

NATURE OF THE ACTION

1. This is a civil action brought against Duke Energy Indiana, Inc. (“Duke”),

Cinergy Corp. (“Cinergy”), Cinergy PSI, Inc. (“CPSI”), PSI Energy, Inc. (“PSI”) and



Cinergy Power Generation Services, LLC (“CPGS”) (collectively, the “Defendants”)
pursuant to Section 304 of the Clean Air Act ("the Act"), 42 U.S.C. § 7604, for declaratory
and injunctive reliet and the assessment of civil penalties for violations of the
Prevention of Significant Deterioration (“PSD”) provisions of the Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 7470-
92. |

2. On numerous occasions, Defendants modified and thereafter operated
their coal-fired and oil-fired electric generating units at the Edwardsport Generating
Station in Knox County, Indiana, without first obtaining appropriate permits
authorizing this construction, without meeting emission limits that are “best available
control technology,” and without installing appropriate technology to control emissions
of nitrogen oxides, sulfur dioxide, particulate matter, sulfuric acid mist, and other
pollutants, as required by the Act and implementing regulations.

3. As a result of the Defendants’ operation of the Edwardsport Generating
Station following these unlawful modifications, and in the absence of appropriate
controls, unlawful amounts of various pollutants have been, and continue to be,
released into the atmosphere, aggravating air pollution locally and far downwind from
these plants.

4. An order from this Court directing Defendants to obtain the required
permits, which necessitate compliance with best available control technology limits,
installation of modern pollution controls and a demonstration to the appropriate

regulatory agencies and the public that emissions from the facility will not result in

.







































